
From: Winchenbaugh, Chris [cwinchen@lehman.com]. Sent:4/16/2008 10:20 AM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: DCM NY [DCMNY@EXAMNYC.Iehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: FW: Revised Outlook presentation. 

Attached please find FlO's updated 2008 Outlook .... 

-----Original Message----­
From: Felder, Eric 
Sent: Tuesday, April15, 2008 5:54PM 
To: Winchenbaugh, Chris 
Subject: Fw: Revised Outlook presentation 

--------------------------------- «2008 Outlook- April -
Felder-Revised.ppt» 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hegde, Krishna 
To: Felder, Eric 
Cc: Kathpalia, Sonny 
Sent: Tue Apr 15 17:51 :54 2008 
Subject: Revised Outlook presentation 

Attached. 

I have ordered 70 copies 

Krishna 

«2008 Outlook- April- Felder-Revised.ppt» 

Krishna Hegde 
krhegde@lehman.com 
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